
 
 

 
Staff Contact Wendell Johnson, Director of Public Works | Fabian Valdez, Police Chief 

 

CHAIR ADRIANA GOMEZ  
VICE CHAIR RUDY TRUJILLO 
COMMISSIONER VICTORIA GARCIA 
COMMISSIONER NICOLE MOHR 
COMMISSIONER ZOE RODRIGUEZ 

 

 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
 

TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA SUMMARY 
THURSDAY, MARCH 7, 2024 – 6:00 PM 

 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

117 MACNEIL STREET 
SAN FERNANDO, CALIFORNIA 91340 

 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OPTIONS 
 
Please visit the City’s YouTube channel to live stream and watch previously recorded Transportation and 
Public Safety Commission meetings, which is also available with Spanish subtitles at: 
https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando 
 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related 
modification/accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting, including in-person translation 
services, or other services please call the Public Works Department at (818) 898-1222 or email at 
tpscommission@sfcity.org at least 2 business days prior to the meeting. 
 
SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON 
 
Members of the public may provide comments in person in the City Council Chambers during the Public 
Comments section of the Agenda by submitting a comment card to the Board Secretary.   
 
SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT VIA EMAIL 
 
Members of the public may submit comments by email to tpscommission@sfcity.org no later than  
12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting, to ensure distribution to the Transportation and Public Safety 
Commission prior to consideration of the agenda.  Comments received via email will be distributed to the 
Transportation and Public Safety Commission and made part of the official public record of the meeting. 
 
CALL-IN TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT LIVE AT THE MEETING: 
 
Members of the Public may call-in between 6:00 p.m. and 6:15 p.m. Comments will be heard in the order 
received, and limited to three minutes. If necessary, the call-in period may be extended by the Chair.   
Note: This is audio only and no video. 
  
 Call-in Telephone Number: (669) 900-6833 
 Meeting ID:  841 9039 6534 
 Passcode:  323371 

 
When connecting to the Zoom meeting to speak, you will be placed in a virtual “waiting area,” with your 
audio disabled, until it is your turn to speak and limited to three minutes. 
 

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando
mailto:tpscommission@sfcity.org
mailto:tpscommission@sfcity.org


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – March 7, 2024 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
TELECONFERENCE REQUESTS/DISCLOSURE 
 
Recommend consideration of requests received for remote teleconference meeting participation 
made by members of the City’s legislative bodies, as permitted under the provisions of Assembly 
Bill (AB) 2449, Government Code Section 54953, and the City of San Fernando adopted Resolution 
No. 8215, effective March 1, 2023. 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Recommend that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission approve the agenda as 
presented. 
 
 
DECORUM AND ORDER 
 
City Commissioners are appointed by City Council and must be free to discuss issues confronting 
the city in an orderly environment. Members of the public attending City Commission meetings 
shall observe the same rules of order and decorum applicable to the City Council (SF Procedural 
Manual).  Any person making impertinent derogatory or slanderous remarks or who becomes 
boisterous while addressing a City Commission or while attending a City Commission meeting, 
may be removed from the room if the Presiding Officer so directs the Sergeant-At-Arms and such 
person may be barred from further audience before the City Commission.  
 
 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 
Members of the public may provide comments in person in the City Council Chambers during 
the Public Comments section of the Agenda by submitting a comment card to the Board 
Secretary. 
 
Members of the public may submit comments by email to tpscommission@sfcity.org no later than 
12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting, to ensure distribution to the Transportation and Public Safety 
Commission and made part of the official public record of the meeting. 
 

http://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/SF-Council-Procedural-Manual-8-19-19.pdf
http://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/SF-Council-Procedural-Manual-8-19-19.pdf
mailto:tpscommission@sfcity.org


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – March 7, 2024 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 

Members of the public may provide a live public comment by calling in between 6:00 p.m. and 
6:15 p.m.  CALL- IN INFORMATION: Telephone Number: (669) 900-6833;  Meeting ID: 841 9039 
6534; Passcode: 323371 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be disposed of by a single motion 
to adopt staff recommendation. If the Transportation and Public Safety Commission wishes to 
discuss any item, it should first be removed from the Consent Calendar. 
 
 
1) CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES FOR: 
 

a. February 1, 2024 – Regular Meeting 
 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 
2) NOTABLE POLICE DEPARTMENT ACTIVITIES FOR FEBRUARY 2024 

 
Recommend that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission receive and file this 
informational report. 
 

3) REVIEW AND DISCUSS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (EDUCATION COMPACT) 
BETWEEN LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
REGARDING ITEMS THAT REFER TO TRANSPORTATION AND SAFETY 

 
Item was agendized by Commissioner Nicole Mohr. 

 
4) CONSIDERATION AND DISCUSSION REGARDING TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

COMMISSION PRIORITIES 
 

This item was agendized by Chair Adriana Gomez. 
 
 
STAFF COMMUNICATION 
 
 
COMMISSIONER UPDATES/REQUESTS TO AGENDIZE ITEM FOR DISCUSSION AT A FUTURE 
MEETING 

 
Commissioner(s) may request to agendize an item for discussion at a future meeting, subject to 
approval by the Commission. Requests should align with the commission's scope of 



TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – March 7, 2024 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 

responsibility, adhere to City Council policies, and consider the availability of staff resources and 
budget constraints. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT   The meeting will adjourn to its next regular meeting. 
 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
agenda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Dated: _________________ at: ______________ 
 
Signed By: _______________________________ 

Agendas and complete Agenda Packets (including staff reports and exhibits related to each item) are posted on the City’s Internet Web site 
(www.sfcity.org).  These are also available for public reviewing prior to a meeting at the Public Works Department Public Counter. Any public 
writings distributed by the Transportation & Safety Commission to at least a majority of the Commissioners regarding any item on this regular 
meeting agenda will also be made available at the Public Works Department Public Counter located at 117 Macneil Street, San Fernando, CA, 
91340 during normal business hours.  In addition, the City may also post such documents on the City’s Web Site at www.sfcity.org. In accordance 
with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related modification/ accommodation to attend or participate in this 
meeting, including auxiliary aids or services please call the Public Works Department Office at (818) 898-1222 or tpscommission@sfcity.org at 
least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

http://www.sfcity.org/
http://www.sfcity.org/
mailto:tpscommission@sfcity.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  



 
 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
FEBRUARY 1, 2024 

ZOOM MEETING STREAMED ON YOUTUBE 
 

THE FOLLOWING MINUTES ARE A SUMMARY OF ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE TRANSPORTATION & 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION. VIDEO AND AUDIO OF THE ACTUAL MEETING ARE AVAILABLE FOR 
LISTENING AT: https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando  
 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
Chair Adriana Gomez called the meeting to order at 6:07 p.m. Executive Assistant, Maria Padilla, 
called the roll call. 
 
The following persons were recorded as present: 
 
PRESENT: 
Chair Adriana Gomez, Vice Chair Rudy Trujillo, Commissioners Victoria Garcia, and Nicole Mohr 
 
ABSENT: 
Commissioner Zoe Rodriguez 
 
ALSO PRESENT: 
Sergeant Brian Woodward, Acting Lieutenant Benny Simonzad, Civil Engineering Assistant II 
Manuel Fabian, PD Executive Assistant Elena Lara, and Executive Assistant Maria Padilla 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Chair Gomez led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Commissioner Garcia motioned to approve the agenda for the February 1, 2024 Transportation 
and Public Safety Commission meeting. Commissioner Mohr seconded the motion.  
 
The motion carried with the following votes: 
 
 AYES:  V. Garcia, A. Gomez, N. Mohr, and R. Trujillo - 4 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSENT: Z. Rodriguez - 1 
 ABSTAIN: None 
  

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Minutes – February 1, 2024 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS – WRITTEN/ORAL 
None 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
Vice Chair Trujillo motioned to approve the Consent Calendar approving the Minutes of the 
January 4, 2024 Transportation and Public Safety Commission Meeting.  Commissioner Garcia 
seconded the motion.  
 
The motion carried with the following votes: 
 
 AYES:  N. Mohr, V. Garcia, and R. Trujillo - 3 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSENT: Z. Rodriguez - 1 
 ABSTAIN: A. Gomez - 1 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT 
 
2. NOTABLE POLICE DEPARTMENT ACTIVITIES FOR NOVEMBER 2023 – Sgt. Brian Woodward 

presented the staff report and responded to questions from the Commission. 
 
3. NOTABLE POLICE DEPARTMENT ACTIVITIES FOR DECEMBER 2023 – Sgt. Brian Woodward 

presented the staff report and responded to questions from the Commission. 
 

4.  NOTABLE POLICE DEPARTMENT ACTIVITIES FOR JANUARY 2024 – Sgt. Brian Woodward 
presented the staff report and responded to questions from the Commission. 

 
 

STAFF COMMUNICATION 
Manuel Fabian provided updates the following projects. 

- San Fernando Park Infiltration 
- Pacoima Wash Bridge Installation 

 
COMMISSIONER UPDATES/REQUESTS TO AGENDIZE ITEM FOR DISCUSSION AT A FUTURE 
MEETING 
Commissioner Mohr informed the Commission that on Friday, January 26, 2024 the Annual 
Principal’s Brunch was celebrated.  The Education Commission was grateful for Chief Valdez’s 
attendance.  
 
Vice Chair Trujillo glad to hear of the possibility of sponsorship for the Community Academy. 
 
Commissioner Garcia congratulated the City on the publication of the Infiltration Project award. 
 



TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Minutes – February 1, 2024 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

Chair Gomez thanked PD for their support at the last Outdoor Market Place event for the year 
and announced upcoming dates for 2024. Chair Gomez inquired about the opportunity for the 
Commission to submit priorities to the City Council.   Commission Priorities to be added as an 
agenda item if there is opportunity. The item was carried with the following votes. 
 
 AYES:  V. Garcia, A. Gomez, N. Mohr, and R. Trujillo - 4 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSENT: Z. Rodriguez - 1 
 ABSTAIN: None 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The Transportation and Public Safety Commission meeting adjourned at 7:37 p.m.  
 

I do herby certify that the foregoing is a true and 
correct copy of the minutes of February 1, 2024, 
meeting as approved by the Transportation and 
Public Safety Commission. 
 
 
Maria Padilla 
Executive Assistant 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

POLICE DEPARTMENT                 910 FIRST STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1250                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To: Chair Adriana Gomez and Commissioners 
  
From:  Fabian Valdez, Chief of Police  
    
Date:  March 7, 2024 
 
Subject: February 2024 Notable Police Department Events and Activities 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Transportation and Public Safety (TPS) Commission receive and file 
this informational report. 
 

BACKGROUND: 

Each month at the City of San Fernando TPS Commission meeting, the Police Department submits 
and provides the governing board a brief overview of the previous month’s community 
engagement activities, noteworthy incidents, and proactive enforcement.  
 

ANALYSIS: 

The San Fernando Police Department (SFPD) has recently heightened and further integrated its 
community profile in three major areas: Community Engagement, Proactive Enforcement and 
Quality of Life Enhancements. 
 
For the month of February, the San Fernando Police Department has the following activities and 
incidents to report: 
 
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT: 
 
1. Community Academy:  

Plans for another session of the SFPD Community Academy are currently underway.  
 

2. Parent Academy: 
The 2024 Series of SFPD’s Parent Academy began on February 23, 2024 at San Fernando 
Middle School.  

 
 
 



February 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 2 of 4 
 
 

3. Neighborhood Watch Meeting:  
A special Neighborhood Watch Meeting was held on Friday, February 23, 2024 with residents 
in the area of Leach and Eighth Street. Topics of discussion included outreach for people 
experiencing homelessness, traffic and parking complaints in the area, and other quality of 
life issues.  

 
4. Business Watch Meeting: 

On Wednesday, February 28, 2024, SFPD hosted its monthly Business Watch Meeting in the 
City Council Chambers. 

 
NOTEWORTHY EVENTS: 
 
1. On Saturday, February 3, 2024, at 9:30 AM, an SFPD Officer responded to a report of a male 

and female arguing in the front yard of a residence in the 500 block of Orange Grove Avenue. 
Following an investigation, both subjects were arrested for domestic battery.  
 

2. On Sunday, February 4, 2024 at approximately 5:00 AM, the San Fernando Police Department 
received a report of a possible burglary in progress at The Home Depot. Officers arrived on 
scene and discovered that someone appeared to have tampered with the propane storage 
containers at the location. Officers detained two individuals at the location and during a 
search of a nearby vehicle associated with the crime, Officers found multiple guns and a 
homemade explosive device inside the vehicle. 
 

3. Due to the dangerous nature of the homemade explosive device found inside the vehicle the 
Los Angeles Sheriff's Department Bomb Squad was called to the location. The Bomb Squad 
safely retrieved and disposed of the explosive device. Two subjects were arrested for multiple 
charges including a felon being in possession of a firearm, a felon being in possession of 
ammunition, conspiracy to make an explosive or destructive device, and commercial 
burglary. 
 

4. On Monday, February 5, 2024, at about 9:30 AM, SFPD Officers responded to a report of an 
unconscious male in the 600 block of Hewitt Street. When officers arrived, they confirmed 
that the subject was unconscious and had a low pulse. Officers deployed a defibrillator, 
Narcan, and administered CPR until LAFD arrived. The subject was pronounced deceased at 
10:00 AM. No foul play was suspected and the subject’s family confirmed that he had a history 
of health problems. SFPD Officers concluded the investigation, contacted the LA Coroner’s 
Office, and assisted the family of the deceased.  
 

5. On Monday, February 5, 2024, at approximately 11:15 PM, a SFPD Officer observed a male 
adult jumping a fence into the Santa Rosa Church property. The Officer detained the suspect 
to conduct their investigation. The subject admitted that he was coming from his ex-
girlfriend’s house and ran because he saw the police car. After further investigation, the 
officer discovered that the subject had a Domestic Violence Restraining Order, which 



February 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 3 of 4 
 
 

prohibited him from coming near the protected party’s residence. The subject was arrested 
for violation of the restraining order and possession of methamphetamine. 
 

6. On Tuesday, February 6, 2024, at about 3:20 PM, SFPD officers responded to a report of a 
domestic disturbance in the 100 block of North Maclay Avenue. During the investigation, a 
female subject informed one of the Officers that she had been arguing with her ex-boyfriend 
and that he had a firearm in his pocket. Officers checked the male subject’s pockets and 
discovered a black semi-automatic firearm. When backup Officers arrived to assist, the male 
subject attempted to flee but was apprehended. The subject was arrested for being a felon 
in possession of a firearm, carrying a loaded firearm as a nonregistered person, and resisting 
arrest. 
 

7. On Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at about 5:20 PM, SFPD Officers responded to a report of a 
male subject attempting to stab a female with a knife at Hollister Street and Wolfskill Avenue. 
Officers contacted the victim who reported that the suspect had fled through an alleyway 
towards the 700 block of Coronel Street. Officers located the suspect riding his bicycle and 
advised him to stop. The suspect threw a knife he was carrying onto the ground and fled. 
Officers pursued the suspect and detained him. The suspect was arrested for assault with a 
deadly weapon. One of the victims was treated by LAFD for back pain from falling when the 
suspect attempted to stab her.  
 

8. On Sunday, February 11, 2024, at approximately 4:34 PM, SFPD Officers responded to a 
report of a male subject suffering from an overdose in the 500 block of North Lazard Street. 
On arrival, Officers found a male subject slumped over in the passenger seat of a vehicle. The 
subject’s friend stated that the subject had just used an unknown narcotic. Officers 
immediately administered Narcan and performed CPR. After a second dose of Narcan was 
administered, the subject began to breathe. LAFD arrived, administered intravenous Narcan, 
and transported the subject to the hospital for further treatment. 
 

9. On Thursday, February 15, at about 3:30 PM, a SFPD Officer responded to a report of a subject 
sleeping behind the steering wheel of a vehicle in the 1900 Block of Glenoaks Boulevard. 
Following an investigation, the driver was arrested for possession of a controlled substance 
and his vehicle was impounded.  

 
10. On Thursday, February 22, 2024 at about 9:30 PM, SFPD Officers responded to a report of a 

shoplifter in the 1200 Block of San Fernando Road (CVS). The female subject had consumed 
a bottle of liquor while in the store and attempted to leave with bags full of store 
merchandise. The subject was speaking incoherently, and became irate when contacted by 
Officers. LAFD responded, sedated the subject and transported her to a local hospital. The 
subject also received a citation for shoplifting. 

 
 
  



February 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 4 of 4 
 
 

QUALITY OF LIFE ENHANCEMENTS: 
 
During the month of February, officers conducted focused patrols in commercial areas, City 
parks, and along the Mission Bike Path.   
  
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
There is no budget impact associated with receiving this informational report and providing 
comments to the Transportation and Public Safety Commission.  
 
 
CONCLUSION:  
 
It is recommended that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission receive and file this 
informational report. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
A. Vital Productivity Factor Spreadsheet 
B. Traffic Collision Statistics 



C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

20
23

-2
02

4 
Vi

ta
l P

ro
du

ct
iv

it
y 

Fa
ct

or
 S

pr
ea

ds
he

et
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 3

Tr
af

fic
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 2

02
3-

20
24

 W
or

ks
he

et
 P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y 

.x
ls

Re
vi

se
d 

02
/2

7/
20

24

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y
Ju

l
A

ug
Se

p
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
A

pr
M

ay
Ju

n
To

ta
l

C
ri

m
e 

Tr
en

ds
H

om
ic

id
e

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

R
ap

e
1

0
0

0
1

1
0

3

R
ob

be
ry

2
2

7
6

3
4

4
28

A
ss

au
lt

6
12

19
19

17
16

11
10

0

Bu
rg

la
ry

6
12

5
4

3
3

2
35

La
rc

en
y

21
15

28
29

33
22

24
17

2

A
ut

o-
Th

ef
t

6
10

9
18

14
20

17
94

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Su
b-

to
ta

l

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r A
ve

ra
ge

56
56

56
56

56
56

56
56

56
56

56
56

67
2

A
ct

ua
l

43
51

68
76

71
66

58
0

0
0

0
0

43
3

V
ar

ia
nc

e
-1

3
-5

12
20

15
10

2
-5

6
-5

6
-5

6
-5

6
-5

6
-2

39

-2
3.2

1%
-8

.93
%

21
.43

%
35

.71
%

26
.79

%
17

.86
%

3.5
7%

-1
00

.00
%

-1
00

.00
%

-1
00

.00
%

-1
00

.00
%

-1
00

.00
%

-3
5.5

7%

A
rs

on

ATTACHMENT "A"



C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

20
23

-2
02

4 
Vi

ta
l P

ro
du

ct
iv

it
y 

Fa
ct

or
 S

pr
ea

ds
he

et
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 3

Tr
af

fic
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 2

02
3-

20
24

 W
or

ks
he

et
 P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y 

.x
ls

Re
vi

se
d 

02
/2

7/
20

24

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y
Ju

l
A

ug
Se

p
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
A

pr
M

ay
Ju

n
To

ta
l

Tr
af

fic
 S

af
et

y
In

ju
ry

 T
ra

ff
ic

 A
cc

id
en

ts

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r A
ve

ra
ge

8
8

8
8

8
8

8
8

8
8

8
8

96

A
ct

ua
l

5
9

7
18

6
4

8
57

V
ar

ia
nc

e
-3

1
-1

10
-2

-4
0

-8
-8

-8
-8

-8
-3

9

Re
d 

Li
gh

t
1

0
1

1
1

1
1

6

Le
ft 

Tu
rn

1
1

1
4

0
0

2
9

Sp
ee

di
ng

1
0

0
2

0
0

1
4

U
nl

ic
en

se
d 

D
ri

ve
r

1
4

0
2

2
1

3
13

D
U

I i
nv

ol
ve

d
1

1
0

4
1

0
1

8

H
it 

&
 R

un
1

3
1

4
1

0
3

13

A
cc

id
en

t T
im

es

06
00

 -1
80

0 
ho

ur
s

3
4

6
8

3
3

3
30

18
00

-0
60

0 
ho

ur
s

2
5

1
10

3
1

5
27

-3
7.5

0%
12

.50
%

-1
2.5

0%
12

5.0
0%

-2
5.0

0%
-5

0.0
0%

0.0
0%

-1
00

.00
%

-1
00

.00
%

-1
00

.00
%

-1
00

.00
%

-1
00

.00
%

-4
0.6

3%

N
on

-I
nj

ur
y 

Tr
af

fi
c 

A
cc

id
en

ts

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r A
ve

ra
ge

13
13

13
13

13
13

13
13

13
13

13
13

15
6

A
ct

ua
l

18
12

17
13

14
16

8
98

V
ar

ia
nc

e
5

-1
4

0
1

3
-5

-1
3

-1
3

-1
3

-1
3

-1
3

-5
8

Re
d 

Li
gh

t
3

1
1

0
0

1
1

7

Le
ft 

Tu
rn

5
7

4
8

8
4

6
42

Sp
ee

di
ng

1
0

0
0

0
1

0
2

U
nl

ic
en

se
d 

D
ri

ve
r

6
6

5
3

3
5

4
32

D
U

I i
nv

ol
ve

d
3

1
4

0
1

3
0

12

H
it 

&
 R

un
6

4
9

7
8

10
4

48

A
cc

id
en

t T
im

es

06
00

 -1
80

0 
ho

ur
s

13
6

9
8

8
9

6
59

18
00

-0
60

0 
ho

ur
s

5
6

8
5

6
7

2
39

38
.46

%
-7

.69
%

30
.77

%
0.0

0%
7.6

9%
23

.08
%

-3
8.4

6%
-1

00
.00

%
-1

00
.00

%
-1

00
.00

%
-1

00
.00

%
-1

00
.00

%
-3

7.1
8%



C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

20
23

-2
02

4 
Vi

ta
l P

ro
du

ct
iv

it
y 

Fa
ct

or
 S

pr
ea

ds
he

et
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 3

Tr
af

fic
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 2

02
3-

20
24

 W
or

ks
he

et
 P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y 

.x
ls

Re
vi

se
d 

02
/2

7/
20

24

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y
Ju

l
A

ug
Se

p
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
A

pr
M

ay
Ju

n
To

ta
l

D
U

I A
rr

es
ts

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r A
ve

ra
ge

0

A
ct

ua
l

3
4

10
9

4
7

12
49

V
ar

ia
nc

e
3

4
10

9
4

7
12

0
0

0
0

0
49

#D
IV

/0!
#D

IV
/0!

#D
IV

/0!
#D

IV
/0!

#D
IV

/0!
#D

IV
/0!

#D
IV

/0!
#D

IV
/0!

#D
IV

/0!
#D

IV
/0!

#D
IV

/0!
#D

IV
/0!

#D
IV

/0!

M
ov

in
g 

C
it

at
io

ns

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r A
ve

ra
ge

46
46

46
46

46
46

46
46

46
46

46
46

55
2

A
ct

ua
l

23
26

52
22

17
12

58
21

0

V
ar

ia
nc

e
-2

3
-2

0
6

-2
4

-2
9

-3
4

12
-4

6
-4

6
-4

6
-4

6
-4

6
-3

42

Re
d 

Li
gh

t
3

2
6

7
3

0
5

26

Le
ft 

Tu
rn

3
3

3
0

0
1

2
12

Sp
ee

di
ng

5
2

1
2

1
0

3
14

St
op

 S
ig

n
3

7
15

5
2

3
17

52

Se
at

 B
el

t
0

0
2

0
1

1
1

5

C
ita

tio
n 

Ti
m

es

06
00

 -1
80

0 
ho

ur
s

12
13

20
5

4
4

20
78

18
00

-0
60

0 
ho

ur
s

1
1

6
9

3
1

6
27

-5
0.0

0%
-4

3.4
8%

13
.04

%
-5

2.1
7%

-6
3.0

4%
-7

3.9
1%

26
.09

%
-1

00
.00

%
-1

00
.00

%
-1

00
.00

%
-1

00
.00

%
-1

00
.00

%
-6

1.9
6%

Pa
rk

in
g 

C
it

at
io

ns

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r A
ve

ra
ge

64
8

64
8

64
8

64
8

64
8

64
8

64
8

64
8

64
8

64
8

64
8

64
8

77
76

A
ct

ua
l

57
1

72
8

57
7

57
4

60
7

94
7

77
7

47
81

V
ar

ia
nc

e
-7

7
80

-7
1

-7
4

-4
1

29
9

12
9

-6
48

-6
48

-6
48

-6
48

-6
48

-2
99

5

-1
1.8

8%
12

.35
%

-1
0.9

6%
-1

1.4
2%

-6
.33

%
46

.14
%

19
.91

%
-1

00
.00

%
-1

00
.00

%
-1

00
.00

%
-1

00
.00

%
-1

00
.00

%
-3

8.5
2%



San Fernando Police Department 
Traffic Collisions 

January 2024 

 Arleta 

ATTACHMENT "B"



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT                        117 MACNEIL, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                        (818) 898-1222                        WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To: Chair Adriana Gomez and Commissioners 
  
From:  Commissioner Nicole Mohr  
    
Date:  March 7, 2024 
 
Subject:  Review and Discuss Memorandum of Understanding (Education Compact) 

Between Los Angeles Unified School District and the City Of San Fernando 
Regarding Items That Refer To Transportation and Safety 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 

Commissioner Mohr placed this item on the agenda for Transportation and Public Safety (TPS) 
Commission review and discussion regarding Memorandum of Understanding (Education 
Compact) between Los Angeles Unified School District and the City Of San Fernando (Attachment 
“A” – Contract No. 2185) regarding items that refer to Transportation and Safety. 
 

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS: 

On January 4, 2024, it was requested to agendize this item for the March 7, 2024 TPS Commission 
Meeting.  
 

BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
There is no impact to the budget by discussing this item.  
 
ATTACHMENT:  
 
A. Contract No. 2185 
 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 702CD553-1 E7E-493A-9216-C38CE39E3BA8 

CONTRACT NO. 2185 

EDUCATION COMPACT BETWEEN 
THE LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 

THIS EDUCATION COMPACT ("Compact") is made and entered into this zz= day of August, 
2023 by and between the Los Angeles Unified School District ("District") and the City of San 
Fernando ("City"). The capitalized term "Parties" shall be a collective reference to both 
District and City and the capitalized "Party" may refer to District or City 
interchangeably as reasonably appropriate. 

l. As part of the 2022-2026 Strategic Plan for the Los Angeles Unified School District ("District" 
or "Los Angeles Unified"), new education compacts are to be established between the District 
and local governmental entities. Education Compacts with the municipal governments in the 
District's North region are intended to align resources and implement innovative programs 
to equip our students with the tools they need to be Ready for the World. 

2. As a member of the District's North region, the City of San Fernando is served by the District 
and accounts for a 4,146 student enrollment (LAUSD SY 21-22 Enrollment). The City has 
23,946 residents (2020 US Census) and expands a total area of 2.4 square miles. 

3. Through this Compact, the City and the District will collaborate to meet the educational needs 
of youth and families in the City through the end of the District's Strategic Plan (June 2026). 
The City and the District may choose to revisit the Compact after June 2026 to renew their 
shared commitments to students and families of the City. 

4. Nothing in this Compact shall obligate the Parties to make any specific contribution of monies 
or non-monetary resources and any proposed contributions shall be accomplished by a 
separate and mutually acceptable written agreement of the Parties approved by the 
governing legislative body for each of the Parties. This Compact is non-binding and merely an 
expression of the shared philosophical goal of improving educational opportunities and 
enriching the lives of children and families attending District schools that serve residents of 
the City .. The Parties recognize there may be financial expenditures associated with one or 
all the following enumerated areas of collaboration, however any financial expenditure shall 
not be made unless the responsible Party's governing board has first authorized the 
expenditure through its budgetary process in its sole discretion. 

5. The Compact between the District and the City will undertake efforts that would be enriched, 
expedited, or enhanced through collaborative efforts in the following areas: 

a. Communications and Ongoing Engagement 
b. Enrollment and Positive Attendance 
c. Crossing Guards and Other Traffic Safety Improvements 
d. Safe and Positive School Climate 

ATTACHMENT "A"



DocuSign Envelope ID: 702CD553-1 E7E-493A-9216-C38CE39E3BA8 

EDUCATION COMPACT BETWEEN THE LOS ANGELES 
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
Page 2 of 7 

CONTRACT NO. 2185 

e. Student Health and Medical Services 
f. Parent and Family Engagement 
g. Academics and Expanded Learning 
h. Connectivity 
i. Facilities 
j. Transportation 
k. Expanded access to public and green spaces 

6. Communications and Ongoing Engagement 

• The Parties will work jointly on communications through the City's website to include an 
educational tab/section with information on District schools and districtwide initiatives. 
The District will also work with the City to share city events, news and City-led programs 
to students, families and staff. Concerted efforts will be made to share information via 
social media and other communication channels. 

• The Parties will explore leveraging current City events and activities to promote District 
services to families. 

• The Parties will explore leveraging current District events and activities to promote City 
services to families. 

• The Parties will explore leveraging current City and District events and activities to 
promote employment opportunities. 

• The Parties will promote educational initiatives to local businesses and chambers of 
commerce to encourage volunteering, mentorship and other opportunities to support 
local students and education. 

• The Parties will collaborate on opportunities to deliver specific programming for local 
families via the District's Family Academy and Cultural Arts Passport initiatives. 

• The Parties will collaborate to convene education roundtables with local partners on 
efforts to strengthen student success. 

• The Parties will encourage strong working relationships between the City and local 
District-operated schools through City sponsored and partnered events such as the City's 
Education Commission's Annual Principal's Brunch, Chat with the Chief, Coffee with the 
Principal, and other opportunities for City staff and local District staff to interact. 

Enrollment and Positive Attendance 
• The City will support the District in providing information to prospective students 

regarding District-operated schools in the City. 
• The Parties will collaborate on programs, annual attendance campaigns, and other events 

that support school attendance to ensure all school-aged youth are enrolled in school. 



,- ' 
DocuSign Envelope ID: 702CD553-1 E7E-493A-9216-C38CE39E3BA8 

EDUCATION COMPACT BETWEEN THE LOS ANGELES 
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
Page 3 of 7 

CONTRACT NO. 2185 

Crossing Guards and Other Traffic Safety Improvements 
• The Parties will support safe passages for students and families. 
• The District will provide additional support and training for the Traffic Safety Valet 

programs at elementary school sites experiencing traffic safety needs by reviewing traffic 
and pedestrian incident data, and identifying schools in need for outreach. The District 
will also promote the Traffic Safety Valet program by distributing flyers when visiting 
elementary schools, during our safe school inspections, and during meetings with 
principals. 

• The Parties will work to address traffic concerns related to school drop-off and pick-up, 
including exploring additional opportunities to reduce traffic congestion and enhance 
pedestrian safety. 

• The District will provide additional support by sharing Reference Guide, 4492.2, School 
Traffic Safety with school administrators which details the guidelines for requesting traffic 
surveys, speed limit signs, pavement markings, crossing guards and other assistance to 
resolve traffic safety issues. Los Angeles Unified's Office of Environmental Health and 
Safety (OEHS) will liaison between the City and school administrators and make requests 
on behalf of schools. 

Safe and Positive School Climate 
• The District/Los Angeles School Police Department and City will identify a Law 

Enforcement Liaison officer from each of the respective law enforcement departments to 
ensure coordinated approach on issues related to youth, crime prevention and other 
relevant safety and area school consistent with Section 32281 (f)(l) of the California 
Education Code. 

• The District/Los Angeles School Police Department and City will explore the possibility of 
entering into data-sharing agreements to assess the status of school crimes with a goal of 
helping to prevent crimes and improve coordination consistent with Section 32282 (a)(l) 
of the California Education Code. 

• The Parties will explore the feasibility of a program at the local District locations to provide 
services that support student safety. 

Student Health and Medical Services 
• The Parties will work jointly to expand prevention and public education efforts to combat 

the public health issue of fentanyl-related overdoses and strengthen support services for 
students. 

• The District will continue to work with the California Department of Healthcare Services 
(DHCS) Naloxone Distribution Program (NDP) to obtain doses of Narcan for early 
education centers, adult education schools and afterschool programs. 

• The Parties will explore the feasibility of bringing additional student health and mental 
health services and entities to provide whole child and school community services. 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 702CD553-1 E7E-493A-9216-C38CE39E3BA8 .,. 

EDUCATION COMPACT BETWEEN THE LOS ANGELES 
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
Page 4 of7 

CONTRACT NO. 2185 

Parent and Family Engagement 
• The District will develop specialized classes/workshops that address the needs of families 

in the San Fernando community through the Family Academy. The City will promote these 
classes and workshops to the families and community members at large. 

• The District will develop a training program for City personnel on the District's Parent 
Portal/LAUSD App and School Volunteer Program procedures. 

• The Parties will explore the feasibility of incorporating a Community Resource Center or 
other information center into a City-owned facility (e.g., City Hall or Park Facility). 

Academics and Expanded Learning Programs 
• The City will provide information to promote the District's various academic and 

enrichment programs to students and families in the San Fernando community, including 
the tutoring program, summer programming, and Beyond the Bell Expanded Learning 
Programs. 

• The District will promote the City's various enrichment and scholarship programs to 
students and families at local District schools, including Teens for a Better Community, 
youth recreation and outdoor skills programming, and the San Fernando Education 
Commission Annual Scholarship Program. 

• The Parties will work together to support programs that will assist students in bridging 
academic voids that may exist due to digital inequities, pandemic effects, or other outside 
effects that would negatively impact the learning environment. 

• The District will offer the Cultural Arts Passport to families in the San Fernando 
community. 

• The District and the City will explore expanding the use of museums or cultural sites within 
the City, such as the Lopez Adobe and Cesar Chavez Memorial, for the benefit of students. 

• The Parties will identify opportunities to collaboratively support English Learner students 
and their families. 

Connectivity 
• The District's Information Technology Services (ITS) commits to continuing to provide 

connectivity to students and families with an identified unmet need through All Families 
Connected or other affordable and free options to ensure all families have access to 
reliable high-speed internet. 

• The Parties will explore expanding partnerships into the City and the County of Los 
Angeles to explore ways to support connectivity infrastructure, expand affordable 
broadband and implement data sharing agreements to address the digital deserts. 

Facilities 
• The Parties will continue to collaborate to provide access to, and use of, District and City 

facilities for meetings, community events, athletic activities, and cultural and historic 
programs, among other facility use needs that benefit students and families. The 



DocuSign Envelc,pe ID: 702CD553-1 E7E-493A-9216-C38CE39E3BA8 

EDUCATION COMPACT BETWEEN THE LOS ANGELES 
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
Page 5 of7 

CONTRACT NO. 2185 

District's over twenty-year construction program will continue to rely heavily on its 
commitment to meaningful engagement by bringing timely and accurate information to 
all stakeholders {students, parents, teachers/administrators, key stakeholders, local 
municipalities and elected officials) and collecting feedback that guides the District's 
decision-making. 

• The Parties will work collaboratively to increase the amount of green space on District 
and City sites to expand access to additional green space for families and students, 
including supporting green space grant applications by either/both Parties. 

• The Parties will explore the feasibility of entering into a partnership agreement for the 
shared use of City and District playgrounds for children and families to have access to 
additional recreation space on weekends and school breaks. 

Transportation 
• The City will support the District in promoting the District's free Metro passes from the 

Metro GoPass Program for students, by promoting it at community events, newsletters 
and on the City's website if the pilot program is continued. 

• The City will examine the fiscal feasibility of providing free rides for students on the City's 
local Mission City Transit line. 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

By: By: 

~DocuSigned by: ~=[~80 
Nick Kimball, City Manager 

Name: 
Date: 09/26/2023 I 1:13 AM EDT 

Title: 

Date: 

Alberto M. Carvalho 

Superintendent, LAUSD 

09/25/2023 I 9:53 PM PDT 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 702CD553-1 E7E-493A-9216-C38CE39E3BAB 

EDUCATION COMPACT BETWEEN THE LOS ANGELES 
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
APPENDIX: Page 6 of 7 

CONTRACT NO. 2185 

APPENDIX 

All Families Connected 
All Families Connected is a program to help ensure every student has reliable access to high 
speed internet at home as well as at school. Made possible in large part by one-time federal 
funding, the program is helping provide students with the access they need at home to complete 
assignments, interact with peers, track their progress, and more. Thousands of families are 
eligible for this service at no cost to them. There are no income requirements. All that is necessary 
is for a family to inform the District that there are unmet needs in the home and to request 
support. 

This is how it works: Parents/guardians can log on to device.lausd.net and answer a few questions 
about computing device and internet connectivity needs. For those whose needs are not being 
met, our teams check in with contracted service providers to determine services available. The 
provider then reaches out to eligible families to assist with establishing service, and the District 
covers all costs. 

Families may go to: device.lausd.net/connect for more information or to sign up for service. 

Cultural Arts Passport 
The Los Angeles Unified Cultural Arts Passport is a program to provide students access to the 
Arts. In partnership with Southern California's finest cultural organizations and venues, the 
Cultural Arts Passport program ensures equal access to arts, culture and environmental 
experiences for every child. The Cultural Arts Passport is partially supported through generous 
monetary and in-kind donations from the community. Founding partners who generously 
support the initiative include The Broad Foundation, Creative Arts Agency, the Fender Play 
Foundation and other cultural institutions. 

Everyone Mentors LA 
Everyone Mentors LA is a new mentoring initiative by Los Angeles Unified that will invest in the 
lives of historically underserved students to ensure every student graduates Ready for the World. 
The new initiative will match students contending with declining grades, chronic absenteeism, a 
need for socio-emotional support and other challenges that have inhibited their academic 
success with a mentor from the Los Angeles community. More information on this program can 
be found at https://achieve.lausd.net/everyonementors. 

Family Academy 
The Los Angeles Unified Family Academy is designed to leverage families' assets to be 
empowered as they support their child from the early primary years to college and career 
success. This effort complements family knowledge by connecting them to actionable learning 
focused on their child's development, as well as opportunities to accelerate their own careers 
and quality of livelihood. Families may expand and share prior knowledge with other parent 



.. 
DocuSign Envelope ID: 702CD553-1 E7E-493A-9216-C38CE39E38A8 

EDUCATION COMPACT BETWEEN THE LOS ANGELES 
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
APPENDIX: Page 7 of 7 

CONTRACT NO. 2185 

leaders by attending learning segments offered by the Family Academy course catalog, which 
offers webinar and regional segments hosted in-person. The course catalog is available at 
achieve.lausd.net/familyacademy. 

A second path to learning with the Family Academy is through four family courses which are 
geared for the following family audiences: youngest learners, multilingual learners, twice 
exceptional, and Black and African-American students. The curriculum is organized as a 7-class 
course experience where families engage in a culturally relevant curriculum, in a cohort learning 
environment, define family engagement, and develop their action plan to stay engaged in their 
child's education. Course registration information is available at 
achieve.lausd.net/familyacademy. Families may also contact the Los Angeles Unified Family 
Hotline for more information: 213-443-1300. 

Traffic Safety Valet Program 
The Los Angeles Unified Safety Valet program is designed to help improve student safety and 
provide more fluid movement of vehicular traffic around schools during the morning drop off. A 
Valet directs drivers through a queue of traffic cones where volunteers assist students to safely 
exit the car. This eliminates the need for parents to exit their vehicles and for students to cross 
busy intersections. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT                        117 MACNEIL, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                        (818) 898-1222                        WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To: Vice Chair Rudy Trujillo and Commissioners 
  
From:  Chair Adriana Gomez  
    
Date:  March 7, 2024 
 
Subject: Consideration and Discussion Regarding Transportation and Public Safety 

Commission Priorities 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

Chair Gomez placed this item on the agenda for Transportation and Public Safety (TPS) 
Commission discussion regarding TPS Commission Priorities. 
 

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS: 

On February 1, 2024, it was requested to agendize this item for the March 7, 2024 TPS 
Commission Meeting.  
 

BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
There is no impact to the budget by discussing this item.  
 
 
 
 
 


	TPS Agenda (03-07-2024) ENG
	Blank Sheet
	Blank Sheet
	TPS 2-1-24  Minutes
	Blank Sheet
	TPSC February Monthly Activities (3-7-2024) AR
	TPSC February Monthly Activities (3-7-2024) ATT A
	Traffic Commision

	Blank Sheet
	TPSC February Monthly Activities (3-7-2024) ATT B
	TPS_Education Compact with LAUSD  (3-7-24) AR
	TPS_Education Compact with LAUSD  (3-7-24) ATT A
	Blank Sheet
	Blank Sheet
	TPS_Commission Priorities (3-7-24) AR



